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TOWN OF VERNON 
CONTRACT #2122 – 11-9-23 - Agent of Record/Broker Services for Health Insurance Coverage and Related 

Ancillary Products for the Town of Vernon and Vernon Public Schools 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
1 Please provide a copy of the existing Agent of 

Record/Broker Services Agreement along with the 
following:  
• Detailed outline of current scope of services being

provided
• Existing AOR/broker/consulting compensation:
 If flat fee, annual fee and lines of coverage

supported
 If commission based, percentage and annual

premium by line of coverage
 Annual revenue received for any additional

after-award compensation, overrides, bonus
and/or contingencies paid to AOR/Broker by
line of coverage.

Yes, a copy of the contract is included in addendum. 

2 Confirm current funding arrangement for 
medical/pharmacy and dental coverages – Self-
funded/Captive or Fully insured 

We are self-funded for medical/pharmacy and dental 
coverages.  

3 Renewal date by line of coverage July 1st 

4 Page 16, reference made specific to past experience 
working with the Town of Vernon & Vernon Public 
Schools  
• Number of years in municipal field – should a

respondent not currently working with either,
however has worked with other like entities note
the number of other like entities in this section?

Yes. 

5 Page 17, Proposal Evaluation Criteria includes 10 points 
for Bidder Experience with Municipalities (Town and 
Vernon Public Schools)  
• Will only the incumbent and any other prior

AOR/Broker supporting the Town and School be
awarded an additional 10 points or will others with
Municipal and School experience, not with the
Town and Schools be eligible for scoring with these
points?

That was meant to be an example, any municipal 
experience will be eligible. Thank you for the 
clarification.  

6 Does the Town/School currently utilize a benefit 
administration and enrollment system?  If so please 
advise which one and annual cost along with who pays 
the cost of access to this system. 

Currently utilize our ERP for benefit enrollment 
but Vernon is open to proposals that include a benefit 
administration and enrollment system.   
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7 Best rating typically applies to Carriers, will proposers 
that do not have a Best rating be disqualified from 
consideration? 

Not necessarily. 

8 Are benefit program offerings the same for the Town 
as being offered for the School? If different, please 
provide an outline of carriers/benefits offered by the 
Town. 

Benefit offerings are based on collective bargaining 
agreements for union employees. Non-union 
employees also have a benefit offering.  

9 Retirees: 
• Are there any other benefits offered beyond the

group benefits offered to Active Employees for
Retirees? If so, please provide details.

• How many Retirees are currently covered under
each entity?

Yes, Anthem Blue Cross 65 and High Option. The 
retirees are calculated in the qualified employees' 
numbers.   
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